
Brinkman, Benjamin 

6/9/2014 10:10:58 AM
Blattner, William (WBlattner@semprautilities.com); john.minnicucci@sce.com 
(john.minnicucci@sce.com); Van Pelt, Gregory (GVanPelt@caiso.com); Castor, 
Edgar (edgar.castor@HQ.DHS.GOV); james.l.parsonsl8.mil@mail.mil 
(james.l.parsonsl8.mil@mail.mil); Steven Noess (Steven.Noess@nerc.net); O'Brien, 
Mike (obrienlO@llnl.gov); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); TerKeurst, Charlotte 
(charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); Daye, Fadi (fadi.daye@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Physical Security Bulletins

John Lightfoot of the FBI asked me to distribute these bulletins to participants in the workshop 
for reference. You may already have seen them.

Ben Brinkman, P.E.

Senior Utilities Engineer (Specialist)

California Public Utilites Commission

Safety and Enforcement Division

320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, Ca 90013

Office-213-576-7093

Cell-213-605-2219

bdb@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0277726
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